
6303 Blue Lagoon Drive, Suite 400, Miami, FL 33126 C OPj Pi I S S I Cli 
Telephone: (786) 350-2702 CLERK 
Facsimile: (786) 345-5809 

February 17,2011 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission (Fpsc) 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL, 32399-0850 

Subject: A Copy of the Application of Gestatio. Inc. for Discontinuance of i ts FCC 214 Authority 

Dear FPSC Staff Members, 

You are receiving a copy of the application due to  FCC protocol, which requires your office to  be notified 
of such FCC 214 cancellation filings. 

In regards to the following copy of the amendment letter dated January 20,2011 {submitted with the 
FCC on February 17.2011) to the FCC and a copy of the original filing to the FCC dated December 16, 
2011, please note that in terms of Page 4 (Exhibit A), a file copy is also being provided to the US 
Department of Defense in addition to your office and the Florida Public Service Commission (E). 

Gestatio had obtained an FCC 214 telecom license in 2005 and it intended to offer mainly VolP and 
perhaps some TDM telecommunications services. Unfortunately, it did not get i ts operations off the 
ground in terms of sales. It had a limited amount of sales activity until December 31,2006 by which 
time, it lost the few customers it had due to attrition. 

It held on to i ts  State of Florida telecom regulatory certificates up until 2007 and i ts  FCC Telecom 
certificates until 2010. At  this time, the management of the company has decided to close the company. 

Enclosed to the original attached application dated December 2010 is a January 2011 letter of 
amendment in which the signing officer of Gestatio confirms the facts stated above. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me via telephone or email. 

Alonzo T. Beyene 
President & Senior Analyst 



Gestatio, Inc. - 
1000 Brickell Avenue, Suite 300 
C/O AGI Registered Agents, Inc. 

Telephone: (646) 652-6260 
Facsimile: (866) 529-1 725 

Miami. FC 33?31 

Email: feeando@arzuana.com 

January 20,2011 

Mrs. Marlene H. Dortch 
Office of the FCC Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 12th St. SW. Room TW-A325 
Washington, D.C. 20554 
Attn: 

Subject: 

Mr. Rodnev McDonald of the FCC Competition Policy Division, Wireline Competition Bureau. 

letter of Amendment to the Application of Gestatio. Inc. for Discontinuance of i ts FCC 
214 Authority Gestatio. Inc. 

This letter i s  to amend the Gestatio, Inc. FCC 214 Surrender application submitted December 16,2010. 
Per the January 18,2011 telephone conversation between Mr. Rodney McDonald of the FCC and our 
regulatory consultant (Mr. Alonzo Bevene), the following clarification is hereby provided. 

As required, a file copy of the original application including this letter of amendment has now been sent 
via mail to the Office of the Secretarv of the U!j Department of Defense, Pentagon, Attn: Soecial 
Assistant for Telecommunications, Washington DC 20301. 

In terms of clarification, Cestatio obtained its FCC 214 Authorization in 2005 and sought to offer mainly 
VolP services and it explored options for possibly offering TDM telecommunications services. It had a 
limited number of customers that were lost to attrition and hence by December 31,2006, the company 
did not have any customers. As such, it cancelled its Florida IXCTelecom Certificate in 2007 that it had 
obtained prior from the Florida PublicService Commission, since it did not have any activity in that state 
It held its FCC Telecom Certificates (FCC 214. FCC 499 Filer ID) until 2010. In 2010, the management of 
Gestatio decided to make arrangements to close the company and hence, submit the required filings to 
surrender i ts FCC 214 Authorization and cancel i ts FCC 499 Filer ID registration. At no time did Gestatio 
abandon customers. 

We hope this letter of amendment provides the required clarification. 

Should you have questions regarding to this matter, please contact our regulatory consultant: 
Mr. Alonzo Beyene 
6303 Elue bgoon Drive, Suite 400, Miami, FL 33126 
Tel# (786)-350-2702 
Email: complia&ce@iacadvice.com 

X 
Fernando Arzu$a 

Gestatio, 

.> 



Lagoon 

Telephone: 3 50 - 2702 

H . 

th e 

Fe d eral Communications 

Email: 

c Gestatio, FCC 

accordance 214(A) Acts, 

Regulations, Gestatio , (a corporation) 

discontinue IITC-214-20041102-00427). 

Services 

company 

of l etter and 

returnin g 

via 

Beyene 

6303 Blue Drive, Suite 400, Miami, FL 33126 

(786) 

December 16, 2010 

Mrs. Marlene Dortch 

Office of FCC Secretary 

Commission 

44512th St. SW, Room TW-A325 

Washington, D.C. 20554 

Çacsim\te: (86) 345-5809 

AnN: Competition Policy Division, Wireline Competition Bureau. 

Subje t: Application of Inc. for Discontinuance of its 214 Authority 

Dear Secretary Dortch, 

In with Section of the Communications as amended and Part 63.71 of the Code 

of Federal Inc. Florida formally submits the fol lowing application 

to its FCC 214 Authority 

An original and five (5) copies are endosed, in accordance with 47 CFR 63.52(a). Per the Common Carrier 
Fee Filing Guide, no fee is assodated with applications for reduction or discontinuance of 

services. 

The has cleared its outstanding FCC regulatory fees per confirmation from FCC IBFS this week 

via email correspondence. 

Please acknowledge receipt of this filing bV date stamping the extra copy this cover 

it to me in the self-addressed, stamped envelope provided. Should you have questions or 

concerns relating to this matter, please feel free to contact me the email address or telephone 
number provided at the top of this letter. 

Alonzo T. 

President & Senior Analyst 



In the Matter of 
Section 63.71 Application of 
Gestatio, Inc. 
To Discontinue Service 

Before the 
FEDERAL COMlrrlUNlCATlONS COMMISSION 

hashington, D.C. 

File No. 

Petition to  Discontinue Service and Waiver for Notice 

Gestatio, Inc. ("-) hereby requests, pursuant to Section 214 of the Communications Act of 1934, 
as amended, 47 U.S.C. Section 214, and pursuant to the Commissions Rules, Section 63.71 of the Code 
of Federal Regulations (C.F.R.), to discontinue service and for the Commission to  cancel i ts FCC 214 
Authorization. Prior to December 31,2006, Gestatio had operated as a domestic and international VolP 
telecommunications services reseller. Since that date, Gestatio has not had any telecommunications 

service customers. 

Gestatio is a company incorporated under thfi laws of the State of Florida. In support of the request of 
Gestatio, for authorization to discontinue service, the following information is submitted pursuant to 
the Commission Rules, 47 C.F.R. Section 63.71. 

1. The name, address and telephone number of the applicant: 
Gestatio, inc. 
1000 Brickell Avenue, Suite 300 
Miami, FL 33131 
Phone: (786) 206-0187 
Fax: (866) 529-1725 

Correspondence concerning this application should be sent to: 
Alonzo Beyene, Consultant to Gestatio, Inc. 
industry Assurance Consulting, Inc. 
6303 Blue Lagoon Drive, Suite 400, Miami, FL 33126 
Phone: (786)-350-2702 
Email: ~~p l iance~ iacadv ice .com 

2.  Date of planned service discontinuance: 
Gestatio does not currently have any customers and such, does not have any services to 
discontinue. It is submitting this filing in order to cancel i t s  FCC 214 Authorization. 



3. Points of geographic areas of service affected: 
Gestatio operates from the State of Florida but in light of the fact that it does not have any 
telecommunications service customers, no geographic areas of service will be affected. 

4. Brief description of the type of service affected: 
Resold long distance international telecommunications services. 

Brief description of the dates and methods of notice to all affected customers: 
Gestatio did not have any customers since December 31,2006 and as such, does not have any 
customers to contact with the required notifications. 

5. 

6. Non-dominance of the carrier with respect to the service being discontinued: 
Gestatio is a non-dominant carrier with respect to the services it proposes to discontinue. 

7. Service: 
In accordance with Section 63.71(a) of the Commission’s rules, Gestatio, Inc. has mailed a copy 
of this application to the Governor Ox the affected state (the State of Florida) and to the 
affected State public utility wmmission (the Florida Public Service Commission). As to the 
Special Assistant for Telecommunications for the Secretary of the Defense, please note that 
Gestatio, Inc. has never provided telecommunications services to any government agencies or 
government contractors and as such, no notification should be required. 

8. Circumstances of Discontinuance 
Gestatio decided that since it no longer has any telecommunications service customers, it did 
not serve any purpose to have the FCC 214 authorization. 

9. Conclusion 
Pursuant to Section 214 of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, 47 U. 5. C. Section 
214, and the commission’s Rules regarding47 C. R. R. Section 6-3.7fl. Gestatio understands 
that this application will be automatically granted on the 31st day after the Public Notice Is 
released, with no Commission notification to Gestatio, unless the Commission has notified the 
company that the grant will not be automatically effective. 

- 
By: 

Fernapdo Arzuaga 
P r e s i k g ,  
Gestatio, Inc. 

Alonzo Beyene, Consultant t o  Gestatio, Inc. 
industv Assurance Consulting, inc. (Inc) 
6303 Blue Lagoon Drive, Suite 400, Miami, FL 33126 
Phone: (786)-350-2702 
Email: ~ ! i ! ~ , ~ ~ t . ~ i ~ i ~ a ~ v i ~ ~ . c ~ ~ r ,  

2 



Exhibit A 
State Utility Regulatory A,gency and State Governor Service List 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL, 323994850 

Office of the Governor 
State of Florida 
PL-05 the Capitol 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0001 
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Tele phone: 

Secretary 

Competition 

Subject: Gestatio. FCC 

Secti on 214(A) Acts. 
Regulations, (a corporation) 

disconti nue (lTC-214-2oo41102-00427). 

Common 
discont i nuance o f 

services. 

t

returning 

letter . 

Senior 

6303 Blue Lagoon Drive, Suite 400, Miami, FL 33126 

(786) 350-2702 

December 16, 2010 

Mrs. Marlene H. Dortch 

Office of the FCC 

Federal Communications Commission 

44512th St. SW, Room TW-A325 

Washington, D.C. 20554 

I=ac.simile·. (78G} 345-5809 

Email: 

AITN: Competition Policy Division, Wireline Bureau. 

Application of Inc. for Discontinuance of its 214 Authority 

Dear Secretary Dortch, 

In accordance with of the Communications as amended and Part 63.71 of the Code 
of Federal Gestatio, Inc. Florida formally submits the fo llowing application 

to its FCC 214 Authority 

An original and five (5) copies are endosed, in accordance with 47 CFR 63.52(a). Per the Carrier 
Services Fee Filing Guide, no fee is associated with applications for reduction or 

The company has cleared its outs anding FCC regulatory fees per confirmation from FCC IBFS this week 

via emai l correspondence. 

Please acknowledge receipt of this filing by date stamping the extra copy of this cover letter and 

it to me in the self-addressed, stamped envelope provided. Should you have questions or 

concerns relating to this matter, please feel free to contact me via the email address or telephone 
number provided at the top of this 

Alonzo T. Beyene 

President & Analyst 




